
Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
Shenandoah Administration Board Room 

November 14, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting 

 
Board Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement: Read by Director Van Der Vliet 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the community, will 
provide each student an educational environment that maximizes his or her potential to become 
responsible, successful citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-changing world. 

4. Welcome To Audience 
5. Public Forum 
6. Administrative Reports 

a. Review of Community Eligibility Provision Food Service 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer’s Report 

i. Account Balances 
ii. Unspent Authorized Budget Report 

iii. Accounts Payable 
c. Personnel Requests: 

Contracts: 
Kailey Cole   K8 Associate   $14.24/hr 
Savannah Melendez  PT Food Service   $13.97/hr 
Stephen (Cory) Scamman MS Girls Basketball  $2,753 
Grant Staats   HS Girls Wrestling  $5,506 
 
Contracts 2023-24: 
Kerra Ratliff   Spec. Ed. Strat II BD/LD   BA +30/Step 1 
    Teacher Intern 
             
Contracts (Camp Leader - $20/hr): 
Holly Olson   
Brandie Woodyard 
 
Volunteer Coach (2023-24): 
Andrew Christensen  HS Football 
 
Resignations: 
Brenda Frank   Transportation Dispatch effective 11.22.22 
Joanna Robinson  K8 Associate   effective 10.28.22 
 

d. Fundraising Requests 
*on attached sheet 

 



8. Action Items 
a. Approve Discontinuing Participation in the Community Eligibility Provision Program effective 

January 2023 
b. Approval of Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Limited English Proficiency 

Program in the amount of $32,686.10 
c. Approve Moving Remaining Balances in Inactive Scholarship Accounts into the Misc. Scholarship 

Account 
i. Sjulin Family - $.01 

ii. Clifford Richardson - $2.69 
iii. Helen Limbacher - $1.27 
iv. Dale Spears - $.46 
v. W. James Smith - $.01 

d. Approve SBRC Application – Increasing Enrollment at $97,851 
e. Approve SBRC Application – Open Enrollment Out not in Fall of 2021 at $114,186 
f. Approve SBRC Application – Limited English Proficient Instruction beyond 5 years at $1,556 
g. Approve Supplemental Agreement with Software Unlimited for the Negotiations Module with a 

one-time fee of $1,145 and an annual cost of $400 
h. Approve Renewal of the Iowa Local Government Risk Pool Commission Natural Gas Program for 

2023-24 
i. Approve Contract with John Gordan Companies 
j. Approve First of Readings of Board Policies: 

i. 401.14: Employee Expression 
ii. 402.02: Child Abuse Reporting 

iii. 408.01: Licensed Employee Professional Development 
iv. 601.02: School Day 
v. 602.01: Curriculum Development 

vi. 602.02: Curriculum Implementation 
vii. 602.03: Curriculum Evaluation 

viii. 605.01: Instructional Materials Selection (I,II) 
ix. 605.01-R(1): Instructional Materials Selection (I, II) Regulation 
x. 605.02: Instructional Materials Inspection 

xi. 605.03: Objection to Instructional Materials 
xii. 605.03-R(1): Objection to Instructional Materials – Reconsideration of Instructional 

Materials Regulation 
xiii. 605.3E1: Instructions to the Reconsideration Committee 
xiv. 605.3E2: Reconsideration of Instructional and Library Materials 
xv. 605.3E3: Sample Letter to Individual Challenging Instructional or Library Materials 

xvi. 605.3E4: Request to Prohibit a Student from Checking out Specific Library Materials 
xvii. 605.04: Technology and Instructional Materials 

xviii. 605.05: School Library 
xix. 802.04: Capital Asset 

9. Informational Items 
Next Regular Meeting – December 12, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 

10. Adjournment 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – October 10, 2022 

Administration Board Room 
 

Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter, Jeff Hiser, Benne Rogers, Adam Van Der Vliet 
and Clint Wooten.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business Official 
William Barrett and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. 
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Rogers. 
Welcome to Audience: 
President Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
Open Forum: 
President Fichter read the rules for speaking during the open forum.  The was no public 
comment. 
Administrative Report: 
Financial Overview:  William Barrett presented the end of FY22 unaudited fund balances. 
Activities Report:  High School Principal Andrew Christensen spoke about a new activity 
initiative being undertaken titled Reach, Revamp, Reconnect. The new initiative will focus on 8 
pillars. 
Consent Agenda: 
Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts, the payment 
of bills and fundraising requests. Personnel Requests:  Contracts: Cambre Schutt, PT Preschool 
After School Associate – $14.24/hr; Nicole Richardson, Van Driver - $39.15/rt, $15.42/hr. After 
School Tutors ($20/session): Alisa Andrew, Amy Bopp, Toni Bounds, Terri Henderson, Angie 
Hunter, Hailey Johnson, Holly Olson, Carleen Perry, Diana Roberts, Jordan Ross, Lindsey Shaffer, 
Linnea Shook, Danielle Terry, Kristian Vance, Brandie Woodyard. Modifications (Associate Level 
I to Level II/III - $.15/hr increase): Risa Graham, Christina Hemenway. Resignations: Lauri 
Hobbie, Food Service – effective October 14; Dakota Lawson, Van Driver – effective October 7. 
Early Graduation Requests (December 2022 pending all requirements are met): Christian Dukes, 
Megan Everett, Cade Fielder, Soley Kinsley, Sophie Maxine, Madelyn Paris, Heidi Reed, Tessa 
Shackelford, Joslyn Shum, Mia Wallace. Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by 
Director Wooten.  Ayes- Rogers, Van Der Vliet, Wooten, Fichter. Nays – Hiser.  Motion passes 4-
1. 
Action Items: 
Approve Rising Hope Student Agreement: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Rogers.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Special Education Deficit in the 
amount of $455,352.32: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Set Public Hearing Date for JK-8 Window Project for November 1, 2022: 
Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 



Appoint Delegate to IASB Delegate Assembly: 
Director Hiser nominated Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Add Girl’s Wrestling as an Athletic Team: 
Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Discussion Items: 
Review 600 Section of Board Policy: IASB has a list of approximately 12 changes within the 600 
section, most of which deal with House File 802. Changes will be on for approval at future 
board meetings. 
Informational Items: 
Special Meeting – November 1, 2022 at 5:00 pm 
Next Regular Meeting – November 14, 2022 at 5:00 pm 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten to adjourn the meeting at 5:35 
pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
__________________________    ___________________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors – October 10, 2022 

Administration Board Room 
 
Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter, Jeff Hiser, Benne Rogers, Adam Van Der Vliet 
and Clint Wooten.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson and Board Secretary Lisa 
Holmes. 
Approval of Agenda: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Closed Session: 
At 6:01 pm Director Van Der Vliet made a motion to go into closed session authorized by Iowa 
Code Section 21.5(1)(a) & 21.5(1)(e) to conduct a hearing to consider disciplinary action against 
a student and to review and discuss records which are required by state or federal law to be 
kept confidential.  Director Rogers seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
Action Item: 
The board returned to open session by consensus at 6:28 pm.  Director Van Der Vliet made a 
motion that the student who was the subject of the disciplinary hearing be mandatorily 
reassigned to online learning for the remainder of the 1st semester; that upon completion of 
the expulsion period, an application for re-admission must be submitted and approved by the 
administration with a recommendation to the Board prior to re-admission; and that written 
findings and conclusions consistent with the Board’s deliberations will be prepared and the 
President is authorized and directed to execute the Findings of Fact and Conclusion.  Director 
Hiser seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Rogers to adjourn the meeting at 6:29 pm.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 
 
 
. 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors – November 1, 2022 

Administration Board Room 
 
Call to Order: 
Board Vice-President Adam Van Der Vliet called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter (via phone, out of town), Jeff Hiser, Benne 
Rogers, Adam Van Der Vliet and Clint Wooten.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri 
Nelson, School Business Official William Barrett and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. 
Public Hearing – JK-8 Window Project: 
The public hearing was opened at 5:00 pm. With no public comment, the hearing was closed at 
5:01 pm. 
Action Items: 
Approve JK-8 Window Replacement Project Bid Package with The Wilson Group, Inc. from the 
Oct. 27th Bid Opening - $1,010,655: 
After reviewing the overall project budget, Director Fichter made a motion to approve the bid 
package with The Wilson Group, LLC. The motion was seconded by Director Rogers. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
Approve A132 Agreement with The Wilson Group, Inc. for the JK-8 Window Replacement 
Project: 
Motion to approve by Director Rogers, seconded by Director Wooten.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Informational Items: 
Next Regular Meeting - November 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Hiser, second by Director Rogers to adjourn the meeting at 5:05 pm.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
  
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 
 
 
. 



SHENANDOAH BANK ACCOUNT BALANCES - FY2023

PAGE 1

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
General Fund (10)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC) 135,051.82          135,078.43        135,113.29        135,148.32        135,199.13        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (BI) 662,952.98          664,243.62        341,586.08        347,331.16        375,577.54        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BI) 2,579,847.80      1,880,057.90    972,911.18        1,381,844.19    2,204,322.26    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 7,847.11              48,493.76          1,994,778.30    2,022,793.00    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 188,348.83          334,244.03        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (181,999.04)        (370,607.46)      (1,581,703.72)   (1,173,788.51)   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (712,669.55)        (1,241,899.73)   1,638.54            1,770.77            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC) 135,078.43          135,113.29        135,148.32        135,199.13        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) 664,243.62          341,586.08        347,331.16        375,577.54        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BI) 1,880,057.90      972,911.18        1,381,844.19    2,204,322.26    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total General Fund 2,679,379.95      1,449,610.55    1,864,323.67    2,715,098.93    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 2,679,379.95      1,449,610.55    1,864,323.67    2,715,098.93    

Management Fund (22) -                      
Beg Balance Checking (BI) 1,063.62              -                      (6,575.59)           2,765.05            (6,099.04)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BI) 1,302,142.22      1,190,869.85    923,946.43        977,095.88        1,149,179.16    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 454.02                 348.34               100,076.45        168,944.84        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 5,215.38              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Expenditures (116,725.03)        (273,109.58)      (37,586.36)        (5,725.65)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (1,280.36)             (737.77)              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) -                        (6,575.59)           2,765.05            (6,099.04)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BI) 1,190,869.85      923,946.43        977,095.88        1,149,179.16    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Management Fund 1,190,869.85      917,370.84       979,860.93       1,143,080.12    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 1,190,869.85      917,370.84       979,860.93       1,143,080.12    

SAVE Fund (33)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC) 57,542.21            57,542.21          57,542.21          57,542.21          57,542.21          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (BI) 4,017.63              4,017.63            3,517.63            5,207.63            5,213.29            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BI) 1,158,663.35      1,245,022.16    1,341,883.02    1,599,701.11    1,664,734.94    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 441.91                 96,860.86          267,818.09        65,039.49          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 85,916.90            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      (8,310.00)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables -                        (500.00)              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC) 57,542.21            57,542.21          57,542.21          57,542.21          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) 4,017.63              3,517.63            5,207.63            5,213.29            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BI) 1,245,022.16      1,341,883.02    1,599,701.11    1,664,734.94    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total SAVE Fund 1,306,582.00      1,402,942.86    1,662,450.95    1,727,490.44    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 1,306,582.00      1,402,942.86    1,662,450.95    1,727,490.44    

PPEL Fund (36)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC) 13,319.26            13,319.26          13,319.26          13,319.26          13,319.26          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (BI) -                        (2,727.50)           (1,826.58)           (1,268.11)           45,152.10          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BI) 1,009,028.78      926,226.99        852,392.96        923,176.08        958,027.51        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Revenues 353.12                 270.93               80,783.12          133,836.04        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 4,259.36              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (87,079.39)           (73,204.04)        (9,441.53)           (52,564.40)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (3,062.38)             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC) 13,319.26            13,319.26          13,319.26          13,319.26          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) (2,727.50)             (1,826.58)           (1,268.11)           45,152.10          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BI) 926,226.99          852,392.96        923,176.08        958,027.51        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total PPEL Fund 936,818.75          863,885.64       935,227.23       1,016,498.87    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 936,818.75          863,885.64       935,227.23       1,016,498.87    

Debt Service Fund (40)
Beg Balance Fiscal Agent (BI) -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Fiscal Agent (BI) -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Debt Service Fund -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check -                        



SHENANDOAH BANK ACCOUNT BALANCES - FY2023

PAGE 2

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
Nutrition Fund (61)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC) 10,525.05            10,526.46          10,634.21          10,530.15          10,479.86          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (BI) 3,789.84              -                      (20,028.73)        5,918.89            (34,088.79)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BI) 293,245.41          287,825.43        299,084.10        220,512.97        272,632.15        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 7,026.96              14,419.87          11,662.16          102,416.05        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 11,326.72            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (7,142.11)             (22,807.97)        (64,539.73)        (90,432.07)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (20,419.98)           (274.21)              150.00               77.23                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC) 10,526.46            10,634.21          10,530.15          10,479.86          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) -                        (20,028.73)        5,918.89            (34,088.79)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BI) 287,825.43          299,084.10        220,512.97        272,632.15        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Nutrition Fund 298,351.89          289,689.58       236,962.01       249,023.22       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 298,351.89          289,689.58       236,962.01       249,023.22       

ChildCare Fund (62)
Beg Balance Checking (BI) 1,695.61              1,695.61            1,695.61            1,243.09            (718.37)              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BI) 1,966.02              1,966.77            4,232.35            5,198.69            6,035.37            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 0.75                      2,265.58            966.34               835.90               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      (452.52)              (1,960.68)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) 1,695.61              1,695.61            1,243.09            (718.37)              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BI) 1,966.77              4,232.35            5,198.69            6,035.37            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Total ChildCare Fund 3,662.38              5,927.96            6,441.78            5,317.00            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Check 3,662.38              5,927.96            6,441.78            5,317.00            

CHKID=30 (FNBC GEN SAVINGS) 205,939.90          205,974.76       206,009.79       206,060.60       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=10 (BKIA GEN CHECKING) 667,229.36          318,368.42       361,197.71       385,036.73       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=14 (BKIA GEN MM) 5,531,969.10      4,394,450.04    5,107,528.92    6,254,931.39    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=20 (FNBC CN SAVINGS) 10,526.46            10,634.21          10,530.15          10,479.86          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

GRAND TOTAL General/SAVE/PPEL/CN 6,415,664.82      4,929,427.43    5,685,266.57    6,856,508.58    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Reconciliation
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=30 206,210.31          206,245.17        206,280.20        206,331.01       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=10 516,627.88          486,852.56        418,821.54        275,309.55       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=14 5,531,969.10      4,394,550.04    5,107,528.92    6,254,931.39    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=20 10,898.79            10,953.59          10,849.53          10,799.24          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Less Outstanding Checks/Debits (10,964.77)           (316,821.37)      (219,088.97)      (51,786.12)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Oustanding Deposits/GJE 160,923.51          147,647.44        160,875.35        160,923.51       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Reconciliation 6,415,664.82      4,929,427.43    5,685,266.57    6,856,508.58    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Amount Reconciliation Difference -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      



SHENANDOAH BANK ACCOUNT BALANCES - FY2023

PAGE 3

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
Activity Fund (21)
Beg Balance Checking (BI) 3,491.06              3,491.11            3,491.19            3,491.43            3,494.05            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC) (11,345.01)           1.32                    1.55                    2,202.67            3,653.37            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Cash on Hand - Gate Bag 800.00                 800.00               800.00               800.00               800.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC) 147,321.54          134,178.66        126,055.58        152,653.90        181,721.57        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 457.46                 4,318.56            41,642.29          59,073.33          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 3,046.97              2,386.50            -                      -                      
Expenditures (4,556.93)             (10,809.33)        (12,842.61)        (28,552.34)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (744.00)                (4,018.50)           -                      
End Balance Checking (BI) 3,491.11              3,491.19            3,491.43            3,494.05            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC) 1.32                      1.55                    2,202.67            3,653.37            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Cash on Hand - Gate Bag 800.00                 800.00               800.00               800.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (FNBC) 134,178.66          126,055.58        152,653.90        181,721.57        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Activity Fund 138,471.09          130,348.32       159,148.00       189,668.99       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 138,471.09 130,348.32 159,148.00 189,668.99

Scholarships (81)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC) -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC) 378,871.01          375,744.72        374,658.10        373,771.72        373,863.78        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 48.71                    163.38               63.62                  92.06                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (3,175.00)             (1,250.00)           (950.00)              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC) -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (FNBC) 375,744.72          374,658.10        373,771.72        373,863.78        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Scholarships 375,744.72          374,658.10       373,771.72       373,863.78       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Check 375,744.72 374,658.10 373,771.72 373,863.78

Agency Fund (91)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA) 174.78                 174.78               174.78               174.78               174.78               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC) 2,489.74              2,489.74            2,489.74            2,616.21            3,116.21            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues -                        -                      126.47               500.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA) 174.78                 174.78               174.78               174.78               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (FNBC) 2,489.74              2,489.74            2,616.21            3,116.21            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Agency Fund 2,664.52              2,664.52            2,790.99            3,290.99            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

CHKID=3 (BKIA ACT CHECKING) 3,665.89              3,665.97            3,666.21            3,668.83            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=40 (FNBC ACT CHECKING) 1.32                      1.55                    2,202.67            3,653.37            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=44 (FNBC ACT SAVING) 136,668.40          128,545.32        155,270.11        184,837.78        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=16 (FNBC SCHOLAR SAV) 375,744.72          374,658.10        373,771.72        373,863.78        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

GRAND TOTAL Activity/Scholar/Agency 516,080.33          506,870.94       534,910.71       566,023.76       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Reconciliation
Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=3 5,030.87              5,030.95            5,031.19            5,033.81            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=40 5,750.57              5,645.05            5,063.67            7,161.37            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=44 136,668.40          128,492.37        155,217.16        184,837.78        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=16 375,744.72          374,558.10        373,771.72        373,863.78        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Less Outstanding Checks (7,114.23)             (7,008.48)           (4,173.03)           (4,872.98)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Oustanding Deposits/GJE -                        152.95               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Reconciliation 516,080.33          506,870.94       534,910.71       566,023.76       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Amount Reconciliation Difference -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      



STATE AID/ TLC/4 YR STATE AID/TSS/ SPED DEFICIT AEA PROPERTY INSTRUCTIONAL EXCISE TAXES ** TOTAL

SRCIPVR (CNI) EARLY INTER/PD/ TRANS EQ. SUPPLEMENTAL FLOWTHROUGH TAX SUPPORT THRU UTILITY REPL. MISC REVENUE

Source Codes Source CodeS STATE AID Source Code Source Codes INCOME SURTAXES Source Codes REVENUE (Includes

3111, 3112 3116, 3117, 3119 Source Code Source Code Flowthrough)

3801, 3803 3204, 3216, 3376 3113 3214 1110-1119 1134 1170-1179 FY2022

JUL 7,847.11           7,847.11           54,059.60$        

AUG 48,493.76         48,493.76         71,500.84$        

SEP 562,986.00         145,736.00                          -                        495,632.00          753,464.57       -                             22,472.51               14,487.22         1,994,778.30    1,396,541.72$   

OCT 562,986.00         145,736.00                          -                        -                       1,261,529.77    -                             40,629.77               11,911.46         2,022,793.00    2,049,183.81$   

NOV -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    971,977.10$      

DEC -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    1,162,715.04$   

JAN -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    1,396,726.47$   

FEB -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    1,088,361.26$   

MAR -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    1,177,058.83$   

APR -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    2,012,487.25$   

MAY -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    2,068,661.42$   

JUN -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                    1,497,929.63$   

TOTAL 1,125,972.00$    291,472.00$                        -$                      495,632.00$        2,014,994.34$  -$                           63,102.28$             82,739.55$       4,073,912.17$  $14,947,202.97

CALCULATION OF MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

2022-2023

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL



UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET CALCULATION

2022-2023

REGULAR PROGRAM DISTRICT COST $7,688,022.00

+ REGULAR PROGRAM BUDGET ADJUSTMENT $0.00

+ SUPPLEMENTARY WEIGHTING DISTRICT COST $122,715.00

+ SPECIAL ED DISTRICT COST $1,015,729.00

+ TEACHER SALARY SUMMPLEMENT DISTRICT COST $691,673.00

+ PROF DEV SUPPLEMENT DISTRICT COST $75,128.00

+ EARLY INTERVENTION SUPPL DISTRICT COST $87,656.00

+ TEACHER LEADERSHIP SUPP DISTRICT COST $371,074.00

+ AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT $380,673.00

+ AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT ADJUSTMENT $0.00

+ AEA MEDIA SERVICES $62,895.00

+ AEA EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $69,533.00

+ AEA SHARING  DISTRICT COST $830.00

+ AEA TEACHER SALARY SUPPL DISTRICT COST $39,086.00

+ AEA PROF DEV SUPPL DISTRICT COST $4,203.00

+ DROPOUT ALLOWABLE GROWTH $232,546.00

+ SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #1 $0.00 Inc. Enrollmnt, OE Out, and LEP

+ SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #2 $0.00 LEP

+ SPECIAL ED DEFICIT ALLOWABLE GROWTH $0.00 Estimated

- SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE REDUCTION $0.00

- AEA SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE $0.00

+ ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS $0.00

- UNSPENT ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION $0.00

+ ENROLLMENT AUDIT ADJUSTMENT $0.00

- AEA PRORATA REDUCTION $61,588.00
= MAXIMUM DISTRICT COST $10,780,175.00

+ PRESCHOOL FOUNDATION AID $200,151.00

+ INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT AUTHORITY $569,452.00

+ ED IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY $0.00

+ OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $3,250,000.00

+ UNSPENT AUTH BUDGET - PREVIOUS YEAR $3,920,594.72 Est.

= MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BUDGET $18,720,372.72

- EXPENDITURES $3,311,751.89 17.69%

= UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET $15,408,620.83

EXPENDITURES FY2023 FY2022 Actuals

JULY $181,999.04 $209,118.22

AUGUST $372,434.04 $540,423.00

SEPTEMBER $1,583,530.30 $1,185,235.82

OCTOBER $1,173,788.51 $1,378,454.07

NOVEMBER $1,061,892.88

DECEMBER $1,200,949.33

JANUARY $1,068,212.67

FEBRUARY $2,205,533.90

MARCH $1,417,225.67

APRIL $996,563.39

MAY $1,043,181.09

JUNE $3,260,483.25

     TOTAL $3,311,751.89 $15,567,273.29

Estimate on Budget Worksheet

Local Match $77,515

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL



08 GOVERNMENTAL LONG TERM FIXED ASSETS

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

08 GOVERNMENTAL LONG TERM FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 GENERAL FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 721,713.25 1,436,366.64 0.00 (1,436,366.
64)

2,442.96 68,677.36 (1,507,486.
96)

2000 2000 0.00 452,075.26 1,376,100.09 0.00 (1,376,100.
09)

2,978.12 11,013.77 (1,390,091.
98)

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 495,632.00 0.00 (495,632.00) 0.00 0.00 (495,632.00)

10 GENERAL FUND 0.00 1,173,788.51 3,308,098.73 0.00 (3,308,098.
73)

5,421.08 79,691.13 (3,393,210.
94)

21 ACTIVITY FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 28,552.34 55,511.21 0.00 (55,511.21) 7,650.47 2,595.83 (65,757.51)

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21 ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 28,552.34 55,511.21 0.00 (55,511.21) 7,650.47 2,595.83 (65,757.51)

22 MANAGEMENT FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 5,725.65 134,570.76 0.00 (134,570.76) 0.00 0.00 (134,570.76)

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 298,575.86 0.00 (298,575.86) 5,136.00 0.00 (303,711.86)

3000 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22 MANAGEMENT FUND 0.00 5,725.65 433,146.62 0.00 (433,146.62) 5,136.00 0.00 (438,282.62)

33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION FOR ED.

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 8,310.00 0.00 (8,310.00) 0.00 0.00 (8,310.00)

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,918.00 0.00 (13,918.00)

5000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION FOR ED.0.00 0.00 8,310.00 0.00 (8,310.00) 13,918.00 0.00 (22,228.00)

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 9,201.00 0.00 (9,201.00) 0.00 0.00 (9,201.00)

2000 2000 0.00 39,933.02 129,437.20 0.00 (129,437.20) 831.60 61,096.22 (191,365.02)

3000 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 12,631.38 83,651.16 0.00 (83,651.16) 2,617.08 114.06 (86,382.30)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0.00 52,564.40 222,289.36 0.00 (222,289.36) 3,448.68 61,210.28 (286,948.32)

40 DEBT SERVICE

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Shenandoah CSD Page: 1

11/07/2022 01:27 PM

Expenditure Report by FUNCTION - WAB

Regular; Processing Month 10/2022 User ID: BARRETTWIL

Unencumbered
Balance

P/ O
Outstanding

A/ P
Outstanding

Balance at
EOM

% of BudgetExpenditures
to Date

Expended
During Month

Revised
Budget

Function Part 1



5000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 667.36 0.00 (667.36) 0.00 33.74 (701.10)

3000 3000 0.00 90,432.07 184,254.52 0.00 (184,254.52) 0.00 30,746.43 (215,000.95)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND 0.00 90,432.07 184,921.88 0.00 (184,921.88) 0.00 30,780.17 (215,702.05)

62 CHILDCARE FUND

3000 3000 0.00 1,960.68 2,413.20 0.00 (2,413.20) 0.00 0.00 (2,413.20)

62 CHILDCARE FUND 0.00 1,960.68 2,413.20 0.00 (2,413.20) 0.00 0.00 (2,413.20)

81 TRUST FUNDS NON EXPENDABLE

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 5,375.00 0.00 (5,375.00) 0.00 0.00 (5,375.00)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

81 TRUST FUNDS NON EXPENDABLE 0.00 0.00 5,375.00 0.00 (5,375.00) 0.00 0.00 (5,375.00)

91 AGENCY FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91 AGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,353,023.65 4,220,066.00 0.00 (4,220,066.
00)

35,574.23 174,277.41 (4,429,917.
64)

Grand Total:

Shenandoah CSD Page: 2

11/07/2022 01:27 PM

Expenditure Report by FUNCTION - WAB

Regular; Processing Month 10/2022 User ID: BARRETTWIL

Unencumbered
Balance

P/ O
Outstanding

A/ P
Outstanding

Balance at
EOM

% of BudgetExpenditures
to Date

Expended
During Month

Revised
Budget

Function Part 1









First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of profit Population

Darin Pease High School Bowling 11/8/2022 11/29/2022 Butter Braid Pastry Fundraiser bowling expenses, powders, equipment, tools 50%
Staff or General 
Public

Patty Roberts
High School Basketball and Wrestling 
Cheerleading 11/29/2022 12/2/2022 Winter Youth Cheer Camp

Cheer supplies, paint, poster paper, brushes, 
awards, team meals. 40% Students



Program between 410 - 419 Salaries Benefits 
Account ID = 9 and Fund = 10 

Object by Function 100-199 200-299 
1. Instruction lXXX: 42685.92 15994.90 

2. Student Support 21XX 0.00 0.00 
Services 
3. Staff Support Services 22XX 0.00 0.00 

Purchased 
Professional 

300-399 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Equip 
rental/repair 

430-449 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4. Exec Ad.min 0.00 23XX 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5. Bldg Admin 0.00 24XX 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6. Business Admin 0.00 25XX 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7. 0 & M 0.00 26XX 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8. Transportation 0.00 27XX 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9. Community Services 28XX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
10. Total 42685.9215994.90 0.00 0.00 
11. Total (Line 10) 
12. Weighted funding received (from October 2020 CE x FY22 DCPP) (0.00 X 7227.00) 
13 . Other resources (expenditures above that have project >0000, excluding 1112) 
14. FY21 state and federal carryover 
15. MSA on FY22 Application form (from SBRC application form) 

16. Resources Avai lable but unused 

Other 
(tuition) SuppliesEquip 

730-
500-599 600-699 739 Total 

0.00 66.00 0.00 58746.82 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 66.00 0.00 58746.82 
58746.82 

17489.00 
7054.72 

0.00 
1517.00 

0.00 
Total Resources Available (Sum Lines 12 thru 16) 

17. Preliminary Maximum allowable request (Lines 11 -Total Resources Available, if positive, 
otherwise zero) 

26060.72 
32686.10 

18. Revenue Received (Source 1951 , Source 1323 AND Program 4XX, and Project 1112) 0.00 

19. Revenue not captured ( e.g. costs paid from another district) ( district input) 0.00 



Program between 410 - 419 Salaries Benefits 
Account ID= 9 and Fund= 10 

Object by Function 100-199 200-299 

Purchased 
Professional 

300-399 

Equip 
rental/repair 

430-449 
20. Any expenditure included in the row above that is not expressly allowed by IAC ( district 
input) 
21. Maximum allowable request (Line 17 minus 20, if positive, otherwise zero) 
22. Amount requested (may be less than maximum allowable) (district input) 

Other 
(tuition) SuppliesEquip 

730-
500-599 600-699 739 Total 

0.00 

32,686.1 
32686.10 



November 1, 2022

INSIGNIFICANT SCHOLARSHIP TRUST FUND ACCOUNTS

Currently there 5 Scholarship accounts with less than a $3.00 balance. It is recommended to consolidate 
these accounts with the MISC SCHOLARSHIP Account, which currently has a balance of $79.69.

Accounts includes with this recommendation are as follows:

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE MOVE TO
81 770 000 8107 000 SJULIN FAMILY $0.01 21 770 000 8206 000
81 770 000 8114 000 CLIFFORD RICHARDS $2.69 21 770 000 8206 000
81 770 000 8116 000 HELEN LIMBACHER $1.27 21 770 000 8206 000
81 770 000 8201 000 DALE SPEARS $0.46 21 770 000 8206 000
81 770 000 8207 000 W. JAMES SMITH $0.01 21 770 000 8206 000



11/4/22, 4:17 PM Iowa 

5976 Shenandoah Comm School District 

SBRC Application 
The application is due by December 1. If the application is timely filed by December 1 but related board action is taken after December 1, the district may upload board 
minutes up to two days after board action is taken in December. 

This form will not accept special characters, such as dollar signs or commas. 

Request: Increased Enrollment Districts may request modified supplemental amount (MSA) (i.e. spending authority) for on-time funding (awarded in current year) if the 
certified enrollment count of the current year exceeded the certified enrollment count of the prior year. 

Certified Enrollment Certified Prev Enrollment Enrollment - PrevEnrollment DCPP Maximum MSA Request(lncrease FTE x DCPP) 

1050.30 1037.10 13.20 7413.00 97851.60 

Enter Amount of Request: 97851 

Request: Open Enrollment Out Districts may request MSA for students open enrolled out (OEO) in the current year for whom the district is required to pay tuition in the 
current year and were not included in the certified enrollment count of the prior year. 

Enrollment - PrevEnrollment Preliminary El igible FTE DiffMinuslncrease PrevDCPP Maximum MSA Request(Eligible FTE x Previous Year DCPP) 

13.20 29.00 15.80 7227.00 114186.60 

Enter Amount of Request: 114186 

Request: LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years Districts may request MSA for the costs of providing instructional services to limited English proficient (LEP) students being 
served beyond the five years of weightings. 

Eligible LEP Count Test Level Weighting DCPP 
Maximum MSA Request (Cou nt x 
Weighting X DCPP) 

1.00 Intermediate 0.21 
7413.00 1556.73 

0.00 Intensive 0.26 

Enter Amount of Request: 1556 

. . ·' '· ···- __ .,,o~.t<>I/We,h/Paaes/Edlnfo/SSOEdlnfolile.aspx?ApplD=944 1/2 



11/4/22, 4 :17 PM Iowa 

District Certifier Contact 
I I d h . I d h nc u et e tit e an p one num b er o t e 1stnct contact comp f h d" leting this report. 

Name Email Title Phone 

William Barrett barrettw@shencsd.com SBO 71 2-246-1 581 

Submit Your Application 
By clicking Submit We, the officials of this district certify under penalty of perjury and pursuant to the laws of the state of Iowa that the data submitted on this SBRC 
Application, are true, correct, and complete and complies with all applicable requirements of federal and state laws, rules, regulations, and instructions. 

Certify Date: 11/4/2022 4:15:24 PM 

Upload Board Minutes 
Upload a copy of the board minutes authorizing the request(s) to the SBRC for these purposes. Board minutes should reflect the reason for the request and the amount 
authorized. Specific resolution language was published in the October 2021 SBA.SBA Link 

Board Minutes Date 11/1 4/2022 

I Choose File I No file chosen 

I Upload J 

I Save J 

•• ~-• _,., :~, .. Q n,w/Pnrt:al/Web/Paqes/Edlnfo/SSOEdlnfolite.aspx?App lD=944 2/2 

-



DocuSign Envelope ID: 72A094BC-EFF4-4FC8-B1 46-B5899106OO46 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 
THE NEGOTIATIONS MODULE 

This agreement is supplemental to and fonns a part of the Agreement for Licensed Software and Software Maintenance 
Agreement for Licensed School Accounting System, by and between Software Unlimi ted, Inc., hereinafter referred to as 
"SUI" , and 

Organization Name: 

Physical Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Hereinafter referred to as "Customer", jointly and severally agree that a non-transferable and non-exclusive license for 
licensed software shall be granted by SUI to the Customer under this agreement, all subject to the terms and conditions given 
in the fo llowing sections. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that SUI and Customer agree on the fo llowing terms and conditions: 

1. INSTALLATION 
The Add-on Module is designed to be self-install ed, using the documentation provided, unless otherwise stated. Should 
the Customer specifically request on-site assistance of SUI with any or all of the installation, SUI will charge its own 
standard rates for such assistance. Rates are available upon request. 

2. DOCUMENTATIO 
SUI shall provide help files with detailed instructions for the licensed software for the Customer's use for self
installation by the Customer and continued use of the software. 

3. TESTING PERIOD 
The purpose of the testing period is to permit the Customer to determine whether the program(s) meets the Customer' s 
requirements. 

The testing period for the licensed software included in this agreement begins the next day after the completion of the 
installation workshop and continues for thirty (30) calendar days thereafter. If within the thirty (30) calendar day trail the 
program(s) do not meet the Customer' s requirements, applicable One-Time License Fee(s) and Maintenance Fee(s), 
prorated or otherwise, will be refunded to the Customer. 

Customer requested on-site assistance or modifications are not included as part of the 30-day trial. 

4. DISCONTINUANCE OF TESTING 
The Customer may discontinue testing at any time during the testing period. Unless written notice of di scontinuance is 
sent to SUI immediately upon discontinuance, the Customer will be deemed to have decided to retain the licensed 
software at the end of the testing period under all the terms of this agreement. No prepayments to SUI for licensing fees 
or for other related purposes shall be refundable to the Customer in the event of fai lure to give stated notification of 
discontinuance during testing. 

In the event of the Customer' s discontinuance of testing and then subsequent re-ordering the same licensed software later 
for the same location and/or installation, then Section 3 above will be deemed null and void for the re-ordering licensed 
software 

5. SPECIFIED OPERATING E VIRONMENT 
Unless otherwise stated, the Licensed School Accounting System programs are designed to operate on PC or compatible 
workstations and/or servers with a compatible laser printer and/or laser office copier/printer. All workstation and/or 
server Operating Systems should be at a Microsoft supported versions and current with OS updates. Review current 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 72A094BC-EFF4-4FC8-B146-B58991 O6OO46 

system hardware requirements on our website for specific details . Any other workstation types and/or server 
configurations must be SUI approved. 

The Web Link module requires a Server version currently supported by Microsoft® and cunent with OS updates, 
including but not limited to, ITS and .NET Framework supported versions. Review cunent system hardware 
requirements on ow- websi te for specific detail s. Any other server types and/or configurations must be SUI approved. 

6. COMMENCEMENT, PAYMENT TERMS, A D RENEWAL 
The payment of the applicable fees for the li censed software included in this agreement shall be due upon execution of 
this agreement and receipt of an invoice for the fees fro m SUI. 

A. This contract shall commence the next day after the completion of the initial module training. An invoice for the 
maintenance fee, which is prorated to cover the period between that commencement date and next fiscal period will 
fo llow. 

B. This contract shall be renewable for a one-year period consistent with yow- fiscal year, herein after called "renewal 
date", unless terminated as herein after provided. 

C. The annual maintenance fee is subject to change by SUI at any renewal date. Notice of such change shall be given 
forty-fi ve (45) calendar days prior to the renewal date. 

Other app licable charges shall be due upon the Customer's receipt of an invoice from SUI. All invoices shall be net 
thirty days from date of invoice and subject to a 1.5% per month finance charge for any unpaid balance thereafter. Refer 
to Attachment I for app li cable fees and charges. 

7. TERMINATION 
This Agreement may be terminated by the Customer upon giving one month's prior written notice to SUI, but such 
termination shall require that all licensed software included in this Supplemental Agreement is discontinued, with all 
written materials and media returned or destroyed and that all licensing rights given the Customer under th is Agreement 
have been transferred back to SUI. This Supplemental Agreement may be terminated by SUI if the Customer fails to 
comply with any of the terms and conditions of this Supplemental Agreement, or for any other reason, providing one 
month 's written noti ce is given to the Customer. Such termination by SUI shall not be deemed to vo id or impair the SUI 
patent or copyrights held by SUI on any of the licensed software under this Agreement. No maintenance contract fee, 
paid by the Customer to SUI, under this contract is refundable should the Customer terminate this contract at any time. 

The Customer acknowledges that Customer has read this agreement and understands it and agrees to be bound by its 
terms and conditions. Further, the Customer agrees that this agreement supersedes all proposals and prior 
agreements, oral or written, and all other communications related to the subject matter of the agreement. The 
Customer further acknowledges, and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of such other additional written 
agreements as the parties may execute from time to time. 

Accepted by CUSTOMER: 

(Signed) _________ _______ (Date) ____ _ 

(Title) 

Accepted by SOFTWARE UNLIMITED, INC. : 

(Signed) _______________ (Date) ____ _ 

(Title) 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 72A094BC-EFF4-4FC8-B146-B58991D6DO46 

I. 

ATTACHMENT I 

APPLICABLE LICENSE FEES AND CHARGES FOR LICENSED SCHOOL ACCOUNTING SYSTEM 

FEE SCHEDULE (FY22-23) 
ANNUAL FEE SCHEDULE* (BASED ON STUDENT ENROLLMENT) 

MODULE ONE-TIME ~100 101-500 501-1000 1001-3000 3001-5000 5001-7000 :::7001 
School Accounting 

$4,995 $2,800 $4, 100 $4,100 $4,100 $4, 100 $4,100 $8,200 
System (AP,PR,GL) 
Fixed Asset Inventory $1,145 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $1,000 
Report Writer $1,145 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $1,000 
Negotiations $1,145 $400 $400 $400 $400 $400 $400 $800 
Human Resources $1,145 $400 $400 $400 $400 $400 $400 $800 
Web Link $1,145 $700 $700 $700 $700 $700 $700 $1,400 
Accounts Receivable $1,145 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $1,000 
Census 

I.a 

$495 $ 150 $ 150 $150 $150 $150 $150 
*Non-school entities, without certified enrollment, use 501-1000 column. Annual Fees subject to change. 

OPTIONAL MODULE TRAINING EXPLANATION 
Initial add-on module training is included with the One-Time License Fee, including the "Phone/Web" training 
option for unlimited users. Choose a training option that is convenient for district operators - formal Workshop or 
Phone/Web training. 

All subsequent train ing is included with the Annual Maintenance Fee and unlimited for any formally scheduled 
"Workshop" and "Webinar" 0 LY. Specialized, one-on-one "Phone/Web" training or "Onsite" training will 
continue to be availab le for additional fees. Please contact the Training Department. 

$300 

l.b GENERAL LEDGER, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL LICENSE FEE EXPLANATJO 
Included with the one-time license fee is the conversion of the customer's chart of accounts, vendor file (vendor 
identifier, name, address information), relevant payroll information (employee identifier, name, address, and 
social security number information), and current year's budget figures. lfyour vendor file is not accessible for 
the conversion process, we will enter 100 of your most frequently used vendors. The customer's system 
operator will be responsible for verification of conversion information. Initial core program (AP,PR,GL) 
training is included with the One-Time License Fee when attending a formally scheduled workshop. Onsite training 
estimates avai lable upon request. You wi ll receive a thirty (30) calendar day trial after you attend the installation 
workshop. 

II. CONVERSION SERVICES EXPLANATION 
If you have remote access capabilities and give us approval, our staff can connect to your computer to view 
information that may be helpful in solving an issue. Having e-mail and/or Internet access will also allow for easy 
transfer of files, if needed. 

If you currently have Fixed Asset inventory or Census on computer we may be able to convert the data, for a fee. 
You will then be able to begin with the Fixed Asset Inventory and / or Census immediately. If you work with a 
vendor to gather the physical inventory we will also work with them to convert. 

Ill. ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FEE EXPLANATION 
Our maintenance fee* includes unlimited module updates and enhancements, unlimited training (formally scheduled 
Workshops and Webinars), and unlimited access to our 1-800 Helpline support number. To safeguard the 
customer's investment, now as well as in the future, we provide updates for customization to State, Federal, Dept. of 
Education, and Retirement Reporting requirements. If you are not at the start of your fiscal year the maintenance 
contracts will be pro-rated. They are renewed once a year at the start of the customer's fiscal period. 

*Maintenance & Training Fees subject to change 










































































	Board Minutes 10.10.22
	Board Minutes 10.10.22 Special Meeting
	Board Minutes 11.1.22 Special Meeting
	Account Balances
	Misc. Income
	UAB
	Expenditure Report
	Fundraising Request Form - Nov. 2022
	Form Responses 1

	Scanned Document(1)
	Scholarship Acct Consolidation
	SBRC Application
	Scanned Document(1)
	Board Policies (401.14, 601.02, etc.)
	Board Agenda - November 14, 2022



